From: Kelly Bacon (CD)

To: Jeremy Johnston
Subject: RE: Pratt Variance
Date: Monday, March 22, 2021 8:42:00 AM

Thank you, Jeremy.

| was working with her directly last week on updating her site plan to show the shoreline setbacks. |
will double check with her this morning, but believe it has been taken care of.

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539

Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time | will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.

From: Jeremy Johnston <jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 8:40 AM

To: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: Pratt Variance

Good Morning,

Jeremiah received a message from Doretta Prat and it looks like it may be ten days old (he didn’t
have access to voicemail right away). Apparently she had a question regarding her variance. She left
a number 509-304-4880.

Jeremy Johnston
Kittitas County CDS, Planning Official
(509) 962-7065

jeremy.johnston@co . kittitas.wa.us
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"Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

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

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.
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